
 
 
 

 
 

6OI REF: 15078 

RESPONSE SENT: 23/12/2024 

 

Request  

I am requesting the following information under the freedom of information act. 

Question 1. Do you currently use nightly paid temporary accommodation? 

Question 2. How much do you pay for nightly based temporary accommodation on 
the following size properties; (Hmo Room; Studio; 1 Bed; 2 Bed; 3 Bed;4 Bed 

Question 3. How many units of nightly based temporary accommodation do you 
currently use? 

Question 4. How many singles and families do you current have in a hotel or B&B? 

Question 5. How many of those singles or families have been in the hotel or B&B 
accommodation for more than 54 days? 

Question 6. Is your temporary accommodation via a tender or fixed contract 
currently?. 

 

Response  

Question 1: 0 

Question 2: Hmo Room - 0; Studio – 0; 1 Bed – 0; 2 Bed – 0; 3 Bed – 0; 4 Bed - 0 

Question 3: 0 

Question 4: Singles – 7; Families - 0 

Question 5: Singles – 1; Families - 0 

Question 6 - We own our own temporary accommdoation. 

 


